Gotham, Stacy@Waterboards

From: Darin McQuoid |

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:28 AM
To: Gotham, Stacy@Waterboards
Subject: Box Canyon of the Sacramento River

As a long time Siskiyou County born resident I grew up loving the rivers around me. I spent many years kayaking on the
box canyon of the Sacramento below the dam. It's a fantastic intermediate/advanced run, one of the best in the whole
state with incredible scenery at Mossbrae Falls. Unfortunately I am living in Davis these days, but still love coming back up
to visit family and kayaking on the river below the box canyon dam. Each year during we spend four to eight days a month
on the Sacramento from December to April. We run the river when it has 300 or more CFS on the new Box Canyon gauge
(linked below). I'd love to see cleaner water over the winter, we certainly notice a smell when passing by the outfall from
the water treatment plant!

Thank you,

Darin McQuoid

http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/GS/docs/BoxCanyon/FlowRate.pdf






